# DFY SWIPES - Rewrite These to Fit Your Own List

### **Table of Contents**

**Table of Contents:** 

Benefits, Features, and Angle

What is VideoGameSuite?

Angle:

Features Written Out:

Just to Webinar - Pre-Mail

Big Opportunity Angle. - Pre-Mail

Advanced Technology Angle - Pre-mail

Big Opportunity Angle LIVE

Advanced Technology Angle LIVE

**Local Agency Business Angle** 

Shorter Email for More Clicks Angle

Affiliate Marketing / MMO Angle

Bonuses Written Out (Includes 2 Semi Exclusives)

Talk About Upgrades

Closing Swipe

Benefits, Features, and Angle

### What is VideoGameSuite?

A groundbreaking 'video gamification' cloud app that creates irresistible video lead games that explode you or your client's email marketing lists.

This modern marketing suite comes with agency rights allowing you to provide a much-needed service to small businesses and run a gamification lead agency.

### Angle:

Traditional optin forms, lead magnets, and pop-ups are dead in 2021. Every day you use them, your agency clients are growing more frustrated because you're burning their money (and your own) letting traffic and leads slip away.

So what's working to build a list and get sales during this crisis?

### The answer is video gamification.

See, when a visitor is confronted with a chance to win something i.e. like when playing the lottery, the perceived value of the prize goes up tremendously.

Combine that with eye-catching graphics and video and now you have something that will build an email list ultrafast!

VidoGameSuite is the first 'video gamification' marketing app that creates lots of irresistible, lead generation games to skyrocket leads & sales today.

### **Features Written Out:**

<u>Create Different Style 'Video Lead Games'</u>- including CraneClaw, VidScratch, Memory, SlotMachine, & much more for insane opt-in rates

<u>Advanced Drag/Drop Interface -</u> lets you easily create customizable games and video thankyou pages with logos, videos, CTAs, & more.

<u>Add Videos w/ DFY Hosting -</u> encourage visitors to hand over their best email address and contact info in exchange for their prize w/ you or someone else's video

<u>Triple Opt-in Rates w/ Psychology-</u> gamification is proven to significantly boost opt-in rates, which means significantly more results for you & your agency client

<u>Customize Win Probability-</u> create different game lead prizes & the chance someone will win a game from 0-100%

Mesmerizing DFY Templates - customize games from DFY templates or from scratch w/ the 'blank canvas' editor

<u>Advanced Game Customization - make your lead games come to life with 100s of fonts, emojis, animations, images, sound effects, & more</u>

<u>Agency + Commercial Rights Included -</u> sell the lead games at any price or sell access to the app for a 4-figure monthly fee.

& so much more like...

- +Well supported (on its 2nd version!)
- + Fully Mobile Friendly
- + Autoresponder Integration
- + Works with Any Page Builder
- + Deep Analytics
- + Easy to Use + In-App Tutorials
- + Unsplash & Pexels Integration

### Features written out differently:

- + Create Different Style Irresistible Video Lead Generation Games
- + Triple Opt-in Rates & Your List w/ Gamification Psychology
- + Drag/drop Interface Makes it Easy to Customize Lead Games
- + Customize Prizes & Win Probability 0-100%
- + Add in ANY Video to Boost Success
- + DFY Video Hosting Included
- + Advanced Customization w/ 100s of Fonts, Emojis, Images, etc.
- + Mesmerizing DFY Templates Suck Leads In
- + Mobile-Friendly w/ Autoresponder Integration

Plus Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Are Included - Sell Access to the App for Any Price You Want!

Plus, the app is well supported (now on its second version w/ massive improvements)

### Become a Marketing Magician in 4 Steps:

### 1. Choose a Lead Game

Choose an addictive game to begin capturing leads, including VidScratch, CraneClaw, Memory, Slot Machine, & more.

#### 2. Customize the Lead Game

Choose from DFY templates & customize your game w/ different fonts, emojis, buttons, graphics, page load animations,& more. Includes advanced settings like prizes & win probability.

### 3. Embed the Game Anywhere or Sell It

Then, sell the game or ability to access the app to clients & embed your lead game anywhere to start capturing leads (works in mobile or desktop)

#### 4. Visitors Win Prizes & Watch Your Video

A visitor will play the game, win a prize, then watch a video (optional) encouraging them to give their best email address to get their game prize.

### Just to Webinar - Pre-Mail

FRE.E Training: Run a Video Gamification Agency Business Handsfree

Free Webinar - Sell 'Video Gamification Software' to Small Biz (MEGA Opportunity)

Win a Free Copy of a Video Gamification Lead Suite - HUGE

Free Agency Webinar + Sneak Peek at the Best Agency App of 2021

\_\_

Small businesses are struggling to build their email lists & make sales since traditional opt-in forms, pop-ups, barely convert in 2021.

But, you can help them keep their doors open with revolutionary video gamification lead technology launching soon!

You can create or sell access to a revolutionary software that makes different types of video lead games that skyrocket sales & email leads like never before.

There's a special webinar opportunity coming up where you can

- \* See how to create & sell video gamification lead games
- \* Learn how to run a gamification leads agency business hands-free
- \* Win a fre.e copy of the VideoGameSuite app
- \* Get a special offer no one will publicly get on it
- \* Get the best & fastest way to get your first agency lead client from scratch
- \* & far more... in a 100% FRE.E marketing agency webinar.

This will be packed full of quality content, too, so make sure to go there now as seats are limited:

Click the link to save your seat now for the call on

>> YOUR LINK

SIGN OFF

### Big Opportunity Angle. - Pre-Mail

App Runs a Video Gamification Agency Business FOR YOU

WOW: App Creates Video Lead Games that TRIPLE Leads & Sales

SOON: Sell 'Video Lead Games' to Small Biz (Huge Agency App)

Run a 'Video Gamification' Agency with Futuristic Tech.

Agency Rights: Create IRRESISTIBLE Video Lead Games for 3x Leads

COMING: Build a List 10x Faster w/ 'Video Gamification' App

Drag/Drop "Video Lead Game" App (AGENCY Included)

\_\_

Small businesses are frustrated from burning money on 'old school' opt-in forms, squeeze pages, & pop-ups that no longer convert in 2021.

But, now you can TRIPLE Itheir eads & sales w/ the first major 'video gamification' software suite called VideoGameSuite.

It's going live soon for an earlybird special & creates irresistible video lead games for you & clients

See it here: > > YOUR LINK HERE

### Why's VideoGameSuite Revolutionary?

When a visitor is confronted with a chance to win something i.e. like when playing the lottery, *the perceived value of the prize goes up tremendously*.

Combine that with eye-catching video and now you have something that will transform your marketing!

Amazing Features Not Found in Any App Include...

<u>Create Different Style 'Video Lead Games'-</u> including CraneClaw, VidScratch, Memory, SlotMachine, & much more for insane opt-in rates

<u>Advanced Drag/Drop Interface</u> - lets you easily create customizable games and video thankyou pages with logos, videos, CTAs, & more.

<u>Add Videos w/ DFY Hosting -</u> encourage visitors to hand over their best email address and contact info in exchange for their prize w/ you or someone else's video

<u>Triple Opt-in Rates w/ Psychology-</u> gamification is proven to significantly boost opt-in rates which means significantly more results for you & your agency client

<u>Customize Win Probability-</u> create different game lead prizes & the chance someone will win a game from 0-100%

<u>Mesmerizing DFY Templates -</u> customize games from DFY templates or from scratch w/ the 'blank canvas' editor.

<u>Advanced Game Customization -</u> make your lead games come to life with 100s of fonts, emojis, animations, images, sound effects, & more

<u>Agency + Commercial Rights Included -</u> sell the lead games at any price or sell access to the app for a 4-figure monthly fee.

& so much more like...

+Well supported (on its 2nd version!)

- + Fully Mobile Friendly
- + Autoresponder Integration
- + Works with Any Page Builder
- + Deep Analytics
- + Easy to Use + In-App Tutorials
- + Unsplash & Pexels Integration

### Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

### Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of VideoGameSuite + crazy bonuses I'm offering

### YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Register for the early bird webinar where you can win a chance to get VIdeoGameSuite free + get a special discount on it no one else will see

YOUR AFF LINK

3. Then, at 11 am EDT get VideoGameSuite here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

==========

# Advanced Technology Angle - Pre-mail

App Runs a Video Gamification Agency Business FOR YOU

WOW: App Creates Video Lead Games that TRIPLE Leads & Sales

SOON: Sell 'Video Lead Games' to Small Biz (Huge Agency App)

Run a 'Video Gamification' Agency with Futuristic Tech.

Agency Rights: Create IRRESISTIBLE Video Lead Games for 3x Leads

COMING: Build a List 10x Faster w/ 'Video Gamification' App

Drag/Drop "Video Lead Game" App (AGENCY Included)

---

An unbelievable agency app called VideoGameSuite is going live soon that creates irresistible 'video lead games' for you or clients that TRIPLE opt-ins & sales.

This tool combines gamification w/ video marketing to help you out convert & outsell marketers that use traditional popups, opt-ins, & squeeze pages.

See a demo here > > YOUR AFF LINK

### Why's VideoGameSuite Revolutionary?

This software suite lets lure people in w/ the chance to win a prize (i.e., free consultation, 10% coupon, lead magnet) then capture their email when they go to claim their prize.

### Become a Marketing Magician in 4 Steps:

#### 1. Choose a Lead Game

Choose an addictive game to begin capturing leads, including VidScratch, CraneClaw, Memory, Slot Machine, & more.

### 2. Customize the Lead Game

Choose from DFY templates & customize your game w/ different fonts, emojis, buttons, graphics, page load animations,& more. Includes advanced settings like prizes & win probability.

### 3. Embed the Game Anywhere or Sell It

Then, sell the game or access to the app to clients & embed your lead game anywhere to start capturing leads (works in mobile or desktop)

### 4. Visitors Win Prizes & Watch Your Video

A visitor will play the game, win a prize, then watch a video (optional) encouraging them to give their best email address to get their game prize.

Some Features Include...

- + Create Different Style Irresistible Video Lead Generation Games
- + Triple Opt-in Rates & Your List w/ Gamification Psychology
- + Drag/drop Interface Makes it Easy to Customize Lead Games
- + Customize Prizes & Win Probability 0-100%
- + Add in ANY Video to Boost Success
- + DFY Video Hosting Included
- + Advanced Customization w/ 100s of Fonts, Emojis, Images, etc.
- + Mesmerizing DFY Templates Suck Leads In
- + Mobile-Friendly w/ Autoresponder Integration

Plus Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Are Included - Sell Access to the App for Any Price You Want!

### Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here if you want - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

### Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of VideoGameSuite + crazy bonuses I'm offering

#### YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Register for the early bird webinar where you can win a chance to get VIdeoGameSuite free + get a special discount on it no one else will see

### YOUR AFF LINK

3. Then, at 11 am EDT get VideoGameSuite here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

# Big Opportunity Angle LIVE

LIVE: App Runs a Video Gamification Agency Business FOR YOU

WOW: App Creates Video Lead Games that TRIPLE Leads & Sales

NOW:: Sell 'Video Lead Games' to Small Biz (Huge Agency App)

Run a 'Video Gamification' Agency with Futuristic Tech. [Earlybird]

Agency Rights: Create IRRESISTIBLE Video Lead Games for 3x Leads

Live: Build a List 10x Faster w/ 'Video Gamification' App

Drag/Drop "Video Lead Game" App (AGENCY Included)

--

Small businesses are frustrated from burning money on 'old school' opt-in forms, squeeze pages, & pop-ups that no longer convert in 2021.

But, now you can TRIPLE their leads & sales w/ the first major 'video gamification' software suite called VideoGameSuite.

It's going live soon for an earlybird special & creates irresistible video lead games for you & clients

See it here: > > YOUR LINK HERE

### Why's VideoGameSuite Revolutionary?

When a visitor is confronted with a chance to win something i.e. like when playing the lottery, the prize's perceived value goes up tremendously.

Combine that with an eye-catching video and now you have something that will transform your marketing!

Amazing Features Not Found in Any App Include...

<u>Create Different Style 'Video Lead Games'</u>- including CraneClaw, VidScratch, Memory, SlotMachine, & much more for insane opt-in rates

<u>Advanced Drag/Drop Interface</u> - lets you easily create customizable games and video thankyou pages with logos, videos, CTAs, & more.

Add Videos w/ DFY Hosting - encourage visitors to hand over their best email address and contact info in exchange for their prize w/ you or someone else's video

<u>Triple Opt-in Rates w/ Psychology-</u> gamification is proven to significantly boost opt-in rates which means significantly more results for you & your agency client

<u>Customize Win Probability-</u> create different game lead prizes & the chance someone will win a game from 0-100%

<u>Mesmerizing DFY Templates -</u> customize games from DFY templates or from scratch w/ the 'blank canvas' editor

<u>Advanced Game Customization -</u> make your lead games come to life with 100s of fonts, emojis, animations, images, sound effects, & more

<u>Agency + Commercial Rights Included -</u> sell the lead games any price or sell access to the app for a 4-figure monthly fee.

& so much more like...

- +Well supported (on its 2nd version!)
- + Fully Mobile Friendly
- + Autoresponder Integration
- + Works with Any Page Builder
- + Deep Analytics
- + Easy to Use + In-App Tutorials
- + Unsplash & Pexels Integration

### Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

### Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of VideoGameSuite + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Then, get VideoGameSuite here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

# Advanced Technology Angle LIVE

LIVE: App Runs a Video Gamification Agency Business FOR YOU

WOW: App Creates Video Lead Games that TRIPLE Leads & Sales

NOW:: Sell 'Video Lead Games' to Small Biz (Huge Agency App)

Run a 'Video Gamification' Agency with Futuristic Tech. [Earlybird]

Agency Rights: Create IRRESISTIBLE Video Lead Games for 3x Leads

Live: Build a List 10x Faster w/ 'Video Gamification' App

Drag/Drop "Video Lead Game" App (AGENCY Included)

\_\_\_

An unbelievable agency app called VideoGameSuite is going live soon that creates irresistible 'video lead games' for you or clients that TRIPLE opt-ins & sales.

This tool combines gamification w/ video marketing to help you out convert & outsell marketers that use traditional popups, opt-ins, & squeeze pages.

See a demo here > > YOUR AFF LINK

Why's VideoGameSuite Revolutionary?

This software suite lets lure people in w/ the chance to win a prize, (ie, free consultation, 10% coupon, lead magnet) then captures their email when they go to claim their prize.

### Become a Marketing Magician in 4 Steps:

#### 5. Choose a Lead Game

Choose an addictive game to begin capturing leads, including VidScratch, CraneClaw, Memory, Slot Machine, & more.

### 6. Customize the Lead Game

Choose from DFY templates & customize your game w/ different fonts, emojis, buttons, graphics, page load animations,& more. Includes advanced settings like prizes & win probability.

### 7. Embed the Game Anywhere or Sell It

Then, sell the game or access to the app to clients & embed your lead game anywhere to start capturing leads (works in mobile or desktop)

#### 8. Visitors Win Prizes & Watch Your Video

A visitor will play the game, win a prize, then watch a video (optional) encouraging them to give their best email address to get their game prize.

Some Features Include...

- + Create Different Style Irresistible Video Lead Generation Games
- + Triple Opt-in Rates & Your List w/ Gamification Psychology
- + Drag/drop Interface Makes it Easy to Customize Lead Games
- + Customize Prizes & Win Probability 0-100%
- + Add in ANY Video to Boost Success
- + DFY Video Hosting Included
- + Advanced Customization w/ 100s of Fonts, Emojis, Images, etc.
- + Mesmerizing DFY Templates Suck Leads In
- + Mobile-Friendly w/ Autoresponder Integration

Plus Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Are Included - Sell Access to the App for Any Price You Want!

Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here if you want - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

### Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of VideoGameSuite + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Then, get VideoGameSuite here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

### **Local Agency Business Angle**

Run a Video Gamification Agency Business (Big LOCAL Opportunity)

Sell Video Lead Games to Local Businesses That TRIPLE Leads

App Runs a Video Gamification Agency Business FOR YOU

App Creates 'Video Lead Games' for Local Business - BIG

Agency Rights: Sell 'Video Lead Games' to Small Biz

Run a 'Video Gamification' Agency with Futuristic Tech. [Earlybird]

Drag/Drop "Video Lead Game" App (AGENCY Included)

\_\_

Local businesses desperately need leads to survive & are burning money on low-converting opt-ins, pop-ups, & squeeze pages.

Now, you can help them w/ a revolutionary 'video gamification' app that creates video lead games that TRIPLE leads & sales.

Check out VideoGameSuite in action now before the next price bump => YOUR LINK

### Why's VideoGameSuite the HOTTEST Tool for Local?

This software suite lets you create lead games that lure people in w/ the chance to win a prize (ie, free consultation, 10% coupon, lead magnet)

then captures their email when they go to claim their prize w/ video tech.

Just a few amazing features include...

<u>Create Different Style 'Video Lead Games'-</u> including CraneClaw, VidScratch, Memory, SlotMachine, & much more for insane opt-in rates

<u>Advanced Drag/Drop Interface</u> - lets you easily create customizable games and video thankyou pages with logos, videos, CTAs, & more.

Add Videos w/ DFY Hosting - encourage visitors to hand over their best email address and contact info in exchange for their prize w/ you or someone else's video

<u>Triple Opt-in Rates w/ Psychology-</u> gamification is proven to significantly boost opt-in rates which means significantly more results for you & your agency client

<u>Customize Win Probability-</u> create different game lead prizes & the chance someone will win a game from 0-100%

Mesmerizing DFY Templates - customize games from DFY templates or from scratch w/ the 'blank canvas' editor

<u>Advanced Game Customization -</u> make your lead games come to life with 100s of fonts, emojis, animations, images, sound effects, & more

<u>Agency + Commercial Rights Included -</u> sell the lead games any price or sell access to the app for a 4-figure monthly fee.

& so much more like...

- +Well supported (on its 2nd version!)
- + Fully Mobile Friendly

- + Autoresponder Integration
- + Works with Any Page Builder
- + Deep Analytics
- + Easy to Use + In-App Tutorials
- + Unsplash & Pexels Integration

### Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that include...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

#### Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of VideoGameSuite + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Then, get VideoGameSuite here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

===========

# Shorter Email for More Clicks Angle

Now: Futuristic Video Gamification Suite

The Future of Selling is Here (Video Gamification)

Create & Sell Video Lead Games - Agency Rights Included

Businesses Are Paying \$500 for This New Tech.

The Biggest Opportunity of 2021 (New App)

--

A new app called VideoGameSuite just launched that creates 'video lead games' that TRIPLE opt-in rates & sales.

This is HUGE because small businesses are desperate for this kind of technology since traditional opt-ins & squeeze pages barely work...

& now you can sell access to these games or the app to help small businesses for \$300-\$1000.

See it here: > > YOUR LINK

Some Unique Features Include...

- + Create Different Style Irresistible Video Lead Generation Games
- + Triple Opt-in Rates & Your List w/ Gamification Psychology
- + Drag/drop Interface Makes it Easy to Customize Lead Games
- + Customize Prizes & Win Probability 0-100%
- + Add in ANY Video to Boost Success
- + DFY Video Hosting Included
- + Advanced Customization w/ 100s of Fonts, Emojis, Images, etc.
- + Mesmerizing DFY Templates Suck Leads In
- + Mobile-Friendly w/ Autoresponder Integration

Plus Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Are Included - Sell Access to the App for Any Price You Want!

>> YOUR LINE	(
SIGN OFF	

\_\_\_\_\_

### Affiliate Marketing / MMO Angle

Futuristic 'Video Gamficiation' Technology Builds Your List For You

Unlimited Traffic & Leads via 'Video Gamification Technology' WOWW

Autopilot Traffic & Leads from "Video Lead Game" Maker App

Irresistible "Video Lead Game" Creator for 251% MORE Leads/Sales

251% Increase in Leads Thanks to "Video Gamification" Lead App

--

Building your list is the key to running a full-time business online, but regular opt-ins, squeeze pages, & pop-ups don't really work anymore.

Wouldn't it be great to have a magic wand that easily drives traffic, leads, & sales 300% better than everyone else?

Well, now you can with a futuristic 'video gamification' lead software that just went live... See it here >>> YOUR LINK

#### How's VideoGameSuite Build Your Business for You?

Instead of struggling to build a list & slow results... now it only takes 4 steps to easily drive traffic, leads, & sales w/ these remarkable video scratch card games!

Some Unique Features Include...

- + Create Different Style Irresistible Video Lead Generation Games
- + Triple Opt-in Rates & Your List w/ Gamification Psychology
- + Drag/drop Interface Makes it Easy to Customize Lead Games
- + Customize Prizes & Win Probability 0-100%
- + Add in ANY Video to Boost Success
- + DFY Video Hosting Included
- + Advanced Customization w/ 100s of Fonts, Emojis, Images, etc.
- + Mesmerizing DFY Templates Suck Leads In
- + Mobile-Friendly w/ Autoresponder Integration

Plus Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Are Included - Sell Access to the App for Any Price You Want!

Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that include...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

### Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of VideoGameSuite + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Then, get VideoGameSuite here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

\_\_\_\_\_

### Bonuses Written Out (Includes 3 Semi Exclusives)

### Vidmonial2.0 with Agency Rights

Capture video testimonials for yourself or any client's business with this very special & unique video creator. Capture testimonials with just a link & edit the video with CTAs, music, & more.

### VidViral with Agency Rights

Make any boring video come to life and convert 10x better with this video ad creator. Add top & bottom CTAs fast to any video to help them convert & get more clicks in the Facebook or Instagram algorithm.

### ViralMobi with Agency Rights

Tap into the future of traffic & viral platforms like Reddit, WhatsApp, TikTok, & more w/ this futuristic traffic tool. Get a 95% open rate w/ ViralMobil campaigns.

#### Plus all these bonuses, too...

Reseller Rights to PayPal.me App

This is a handy call-to-action plugin for agencies & freelancers that displays stylish PayPal boxes in order to receive payments for services or donations.

### Agency Rights to Video Showcase Gallery 2.0

This is the ultimate video gallery software that supports audio, video, images, posts, Instagram and more. Now you can build beautiful video portfolios showcasing your videos to sell or videos for clients.

### **Huge Royalty-Free Transparent Image Collection**

Get 600+ new premium TRANSPARENT photos to use in your videos, ads, sites, gamification videos, and more

### Agency Rights to Local Business Team Showcaser

This software lets you easily create, edit and showcase your client's team members, staff in just seconds on their site. A super needed software you can now sell yourself.

### Access to First 4000 Leads from Scratch

Learn a secret strategy to get your first 4000 email leads from scratch. Use this for your own list or for your clients.

### Whitelabel Rights to 55 DFY LeadMagnets

You'll get 55 solid lead magnets in the B2B niche to start integrating into your scratch contests with ability to fully whitelabel.

### Access to 2000 Premium Jingle Audio Tracks

Music is the key to making a video come alive! Now you'll get thousands of premium audio background and audio effects to use in your gamification videos

and far more than that!

# Talk About Upgrades

SUB: All Upgrades to VideoGameSuite Revealed (Price Going Up Soon)

SUB: VideoGameSuite CLOSING DOWN - Link to ALL Upgrades

COMING SOON

# Closing Swipe

VideoGameSuite is Closing Down Soon (Hurry)

'Video Gamification' Cloud All is Closing Down

VideoGameSuite - Last Chance for All-in-One Gamification Agency App

Closing: Agency App Creates 'Video Lead Games' for 10x leads & sales

--

COMING SOON